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Blacks, gays critici e police reatrnent 
l'OHTLAND - l'ortland Po-

lice were criticized for s lurs 
agains t blacks and insensitive 
treatmen t of homosex ual s at 
the Feb. 19 meeting of the Met· 
ropolitan Human Relations 
Commission. 

,lu:llie Qµerton ;3325 N. Mis-
so uri Ave., reported on a co m• 
plaint registered with Portland 
Police Ch ief Bruce Bake r after 
she monitored an Aug. 26 po· 
lic e dispatch on which a com-

munications officer referred 
to "some nigger males in a 
black Buick." 

She liste ned to a tape of the 
dispatch with two witnesses 
and a ll agreed the word used 
was "nigger,'' she said. Baker 
disagreed, and sent the tape to 
Dr.' Fausto Poza of the Stan· 
ford Researc h Institute. 

Dr. Poza pondered and de-
cided the word was really 
something like "nigra" the 

southe rn pronunciation of 
" negro." To wit: "a common 
variant of the word 'negro' Iisl-
ed on page 556 of the 1965 ed i-
tion of Webster's Seventh New 
Collegiate Dictionary under 
the word :'Jegro." 

Ms. Overton did some re-
search of her own and said the 
officer in question is not from 
the South ("He's lived here a ll 
of his life") and said the "vari-
ant" mentioned by Poza is not 

listed in five more recent ed i-
tions of the sa me dictionary. 
With members of NAACP, The 
Urban League a nd two Albina 
groups she registered a com-
plaint with the mayor's office. 
MHRC offered its support. 

MHRC also censured the bu-
reau for " lack of judgment and 
insensitivity" shown in their 
use of a cartoon on the front 
page of Rap Sheet, official pub-
lic a tion of the Portland Police 

Association and the Oregon 
Council of Police Associations. 
The cartoon showed a male 
officer cuddling up to an angry 
squad mate with the caption 
"Dammit, Percy, when they 
started hiring you guys, I knew 
this would happen." 

MHRC's sub-committee on 
police community relations 
plans to meet with Chief Baker 
to discuss discrimination 
problems. 



Snowballer 
Stabbed r t 

A Cleveland High School student, Robert J. rHunter, 16, of 424 SE 11th Ave., remained in criti-
cal condition Tuesday at Good Samaritan Hospital 
from a stab wound suffered Monday following a 
snowball fight near the school. 

Charged with attempted murder in the incident t.t:~.. 
is Eugene J. Howard Jr., 21, of 2334 NE 8th Ave. tfHe is being held at Rocky Butte jail in lieu of 
$20,005 bail. 

Hunter was among a group of youths throwing ti& 

snowballs at motorists at SE 28th Avenue and If 

I t·Franklin Street, police said . One car stopped and 
an. argument began. ,Jr 
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JAN 17 1075INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM 
Date: January 15, 1975 MAYOR'S OFFICE 

To: Lt. Frank E. Daggett, Cmdr. From: Sgt. T. Ford Bracy 
Internal Affairs Internal Affairs 

Subject: Citizen's complaint #75-6 - Eugene Howard, Jr. 
Involving Officers Michael Johnson and 

Robert Gross, North Precinct 

S~: 

Mr. Howard contacted the Mayor 's Office a nd related a n occurrence which 
brought him into contact with Officers Gross and Johnson. Within his 
communication, he alleges the use of excess ive force by the Officers, 
questions his incarceration, and claims to be the object of "racist 
statements and abusive language. The details of his allegations are 
as follows: After presenting his Operator's License as the Officer 
requested, Officer Johnson threatened Mr. Howard that if he did not 
get out of his car, the Officer would break the glass and pull him out. 
Mr. Howard then claims he voluntarily began to get out of the car and 
was thrown to the ground, handcuffed, and while on the ground one Officer 
stepped on his leg and another Officer "stuck a flashlight in his ribs.• 
Be further alleges that at the Rocky Butte Jail he was shoved into a 
wall which culminated the brutality on the part of the Officers. His 
claim of abusive and racist statements by the Officers occurred while 
at the scene. 

Mr. Howard also advised the Mayor's Office ther e were six or eight 
witnesses to the excessive force. I made contact with Mr. Howard's 
father who was the custodian of the information about the witnesses 
and found out, in fact1 his f a ther - Willie A. Innis - and a Flynne 
were the only witnesses to the alleged misconduct. The accounts of 
these "witnesses"~ however, are inconsistent with the details furnished 
by the complainant. 

Mr. Howard's father, who arrived at the scene of the arrest some 15 
minutes after the initial contact by the Police, alleges tha t he 
observed his son being struck with a flashlight and kicked by the 
second Officer when Eugene Boward, Jr. was being handcuffed outside 
the police car. Mr. Howard, Jr. alleges that the misconduct by the 
police occurred after being taken from his car some 10 to 15 minutes 
earlier and alleges no misconduct at the time he was i n or about the 
police vehicle. 

Green & Innis s tated they were driving southbound initially and ob-
served the police take Eugene Howard from the car. At that point 
they observed no misconduct. However, upon returning some f ive 
minutes later, they say they observed Mr. Howard being struck by a 
flashlight while he was standing by the police car after being 
handcuffed. 
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Lt. Daggett 
l5Jan75 

IAD #75-6 

All three versions - Eugene Howard, Jr., Mr. Howard, Sr., and the 
account by Innis and Green - are not only    
of the same incident, but seem to be gross deviations from the 
basic allegation by howard, himself. 

The Officers in their written report of the arrest and their verbal 
report to me concerning the complaint were very explicit in their 
account and did not avoid describing the physical contacts they had 
had with Howard. The Officers recount that on approaching the vehicle 
in their initial contact, Howard refused to roll down his window or 
display a Driver's license. Thia account would be more consistent 
with the allegaion by Howard that the Officers stated they would 
"bust the glass." 

The Officers further state that it waa necessary to physically take 
Howard from the car because of his refusal to offer an Operator's 
Licenae, identification, or cooperate with their official requests. 
The Officers and Howard agree that he was not handcuffed at this time, 
but was taken to the police car where his Operator's License was 
finally presented and Mr. Howard was asked to wait in the police car. 
The Officers related that during this time, while checking hi• 
record, Howard wa• making obscene statements directed toward the poli•e 
and due to the fact that Howard had been reluctant to offer any iden-
tification or a Driver's License, and because the Officers did not 
know Howard from any prior encounters, it waa their belief that he 
may have offered a false Driver's License or would not appear regarding 
the citation he waa iaaued. They therefore made a decision to take 
him to a holding facility requiring Howard to post bail on the violations. 

At this point, Howard was taken from the police car and handcuffed. 
The police and Howard agree that there was no resistance on Howard's 
part when he was handcuffed. The discrepancy falls, hOWever, in the 
account of Mr. Howard, Sr. and the other two witnesses in that they 
claim this ia where the excessive force was used and yet the com-
plainant's account ia that he waa handcuffed when taken from the 
police car and that the excessive force occurred on the ground next 
to his vehicle, rather than at the police car. 

Voncerning the aspect of the complaint where Howard claims he was 
shoved into a wall, the Officers agree that at the Rocky Butte Jail, 
Howard attempted to kick Officer Johnson and in order to avoid this, 
Johnson pushed Howard and he fell back against the wall. 

None of the witn••••• claim to be present during the course of the 
discussion between the Officers and the arrested subject. 
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I therefore recommend that the allegations concerning abusive and 
racist statements be classified as Not Sustained. Due to the gross 
disparity in the accounts of the complainant and the witnesses, I 
recommend that the complaint concerning excessive force be classified 
as Unfounded, and the final aspect that the subject was shoved into a 
wall, I recommend the finding of ~:Meoera-\ed. 

l( N'P&uvo&) W 
Telephone contact was made with the complainant to advise him of the 
outcome of this investigation. 

JSW:nb 
(!,t { (:)~c.6 

~7k 
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January 3, 1975 

Neil Goldschmidt via Susan Kerr 

Chief Baker 

Portland Police Bureau 

Citizen Charge of Excessive Force: Eugene How
2334 N. E. 
(282-1114) 

ard, 
8th 

Jr. 
Avenue 

Mr. Howard contacted this office to report what he feels 
to be the use of excessive force by two Portland Police 
officars (#16 and #158). 

r-lr. Howard alleges that around 1 :55 a.m., January 1, 1975, 
while driving his car, he was stopped by a patrol vehicle 
on N. E. Union at Fremont for running a red light. He 
continued that he remained in his car and presented his 
operator's license to the officers when asked. One officer 
the!}; according to Hr. Howard, indicated that his license 
was ·· i10 good" and threatened that if IIoward did not get out 
of llis car "in three s:;,conds" he would "bust the glass" and 
pull him out. 

Hr. Howard claims that when he begin to exit his vehicle, 
he was cuffed. and throvm to the ground. While on the 
ground, he reported, one officer stuck a flashlight in 
his ribs while the second officer stood on one of his legs. 
Throughout the alleged. . j_zhirty minute duration of this in-
cident, Mr. Howard claims that he was "bombarded" with 
abusive language and racist statements by the officers. At 
one point, I was told, two other officers arrived at the 
scene in support. 

Mr. Howard co11tinued to report that he was arrested, taken 
directly to Rocky Butte Jail where he claims to have been 
'·shoved into a wall, 11 injuring his shoulder. Mr. Howard 
further claims that he at no time offered any resistance 
to his arrest. 

Nr. Howard continued by saying that he is to appear in court 
on January 16, 1975, for the aforementioned traffic viola-
tion and that he is charged with no other violation. 

Mr. Howard closed his remarks stating that the names and 
appropriate data of five or six witnesses to the alleged 
incident may be obtained from his father, Eugene Howard, Sr., 
at 282-1114. 

,i, 



, 

January 3, 1974 
Page Two 

Please investigate these allegations, have someone 
contact Mr. Howard, and copy this office with your 
report. 

Thank you. 

i.-TG ; rnc 
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November 19, 1974 
3326 N. Missouri 
Portland, Oregon 97227 

Ms. Susan Kerr 
City Ha 11 
1220 S. W. Fifth Avenue 
Portland, Oregon 97201 

Dear Ms . Kerr: 

This letter is in regards to a complaint I made to Chief Baker regarding 
a Communications Officer in the Police Department. On August 25, 1974 
at 6:3(/ p. m., while listening to Police calls, the Dispatcher summoned 
Pol ice Officers to go to Southeast Portland in the "twentysome" hundred 
block, "some nigger males in a black Buick" were shooting up each other .'1 

This is what I heard! 

In talkirrg with Chief Baker, I was allowed to come in and listen to the 
transcript with two other witnesses. The other two witnesses agreed 
that they heard the same thing. 

Enclosed is a copy of the corres pondence that I received from Chief 
Baker on the matter. Is it not amazing that Dr. Fausto Poza of the 
Stanford Research Institute would use as a reference the 1965 edition 
of Webster's Seventh New Collegiate Dictionary, wh en since then, five 
updated editions have been published in 1967, 1969, 1970, 1971 and 
1972? Webster's Seventh New Collegiate Dictionary published in 1972 
does not list the "conmon variant" referred to in Chief Baker's letter. 
Rather, Webster's lists "Negro/'ne-(.)gro, esp South 'nig-(.)ro-ra/", 
NONE OF WH ICH IS PRONOUNCED /nig-ar/. 

Even though Dr. Poza states the ten year old reference he used lists 
this "common variant", I should hope that appearance i n the dictionary 
is not the only criteria used by the Portland Police Department in 
determining the appropriateness of language usage. I suggest that 
Messrs. Baker, Bates, Cullivan, Gowing and Dr. Poza acquaint themselves 
with the English language as it is written and spoken--now, today, here 
in America. 

Thank you. 

Si ncep~ly, 

/~ / 
UUL-~ 

enclosure 



T-HE-0TY OF 
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BUREAU OF 
POLICE 

\JEil GOLDSCHMIDT 
MAYOR 

B. R. BAKER 
CHIEF OF POLICE 

222 S.W. PINE 
PORTLAND, OR. 97204 

November 15, 1974 

Mrs. Betty Overton 
3326 N. Missouri 
Portland, Oregon 

---: 
Dear Mrs. Overton: 

Thank you for being so patient. I have just 
received the opinion regarding your complaint. 
Dr. Fausto Poza of the Stanford Research 
Institute states: "I have listened to the 
recordings carefully and have made ·and exam- l ,~ ined spectrograms of the relevant speech 
material. As a result of these observations 
it is my opinion that the officer was pro-
nouncing a common vc1-riant of the word 'negro' . 
This variant is listed on pa ge 556 of the 1 96 5 
edition of Web ster ' s seventh New Co l legi ate r-" Dictionary under the word Negro. rt is iespecially common in the south and it appears 
in Merriam-Webster pronunciation symbols as 
/nigr,i." 

If you have any questions regarding his reply, 
please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Very truly yours, 

0 • J \. • -'.C1..l\.L l \. 

Chief of Police 

WAC:ms 
cc: Officer Bates 

Sgt. Cullivan 
Lt. Gowing 

.. 
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BUREAU OF POLICE 
PORTLAND, OREGON 

INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM 

TO : Lt, Frank E. Daggett , Cmdr. 
Internal Affairs 

FROM : Sgt. Michael Cullivan 
Internal Affairs 

Sir: 

SUBJECT : Citizen• s Complaint #1167 
THOMAS GREEN (Chas. Paulson) 

Off. Inv. Tony Newman & Michael Martin 
DATE : October 14, 1974 

OCT 18 ,q74 

MAVOR'S OFFICE 
This complaint was received through channels from the Mayor ' s Office 
in the form of a Certified Letter sent from Mr. Charles Paulson who 
represents THOMAS GREEN. In this letter Mr. Paulson is giving notice 
of an impending claim for false arrest and assault and battery 
arising out of Mr. GREEN's arrest on Wednesday , July 24 , 1974 at 
approximately 8PM. 

Mr. PAULSON alleges that Mr. GREEN , who is 13 years old , was playing 
hall in the street when Officers Newman and Martin interrupted his 
activity , physically abused the boy , threw him bodily to the street , 
and threw him bodily into the back of the police car , without any 
lawful justification or excuse. 

In his notice of claim, Mr. PAULSON also requests that this incident 
be investigated by the Mayor's Office and that appropriate action 
be taken. 

On Friday , October 11 , 1974 I contacted Mr. PAULSON's office and 
left a message for him to contact me regarding this case. 

On October 14 , 1974 at approximately 9:40AM I was contacted by Mr. 
PAULSON. I identified myself and the purpose of my call and 
asked permission of Mr. Paulson to speak with THOMAS GREEN and 
any family members who might have been a witness to this alleged 
incident. Mr. PAULSON indicated that he would allow me to inter-
view THOMAS GREEN and appropriate witnesses only if he was furnished 
a copy or an interview summary of these interviews. After con-
ferring with Lt. DAGGETT , I re-contacted Mr. PAULSON and informed 
him that this procedure was not possible under the policy of the 
Internal Affairs Division. I again asked Mr. PAULSON for his 
permission to interview the witnesses and complainant. However , 
Mr. PAULSON denied this permission , again stressing permission 
would only be granted if he were issued copies of these inter-
views. 

Since any contact with pertinent witnesses and the complainant 
is impossible due to the mandate from Mr. Paulson , I request that 
this complaint be classified as Unfounded until such time as a 
civil litigation process makes available testimony from the 
complainant and witnesses which would facilitate the further in-
vestigation of this incident. ~~.:::::?/?_ ...,/ . 

Resp. 
MFC:nb MICHAEL F . CULLIVAN cc.- tttA.1 •-r 's • "r~e. IF REPLY REQUESTED- SUBMIT IN DUPLICATE 

Form 80.08 



, 
. ·suite 1605 CHARLES PAULSON' 

ATTORNEY AT LAW PHONE""StT~ !!"" -
P . C. (503) 2 26•6361Rr:r,r ,vroSTANDARD PLAZ A BUI LDI N G 

1100 S.W . SIXTH A V ENUE e P ORTLAN D , O RE GON 97204 

~,-,17 Jul 30 9 34 All /9/q 
G' l: OiiC i: rr.·,,,· ' ' 'ID /ToRC'T . . . ' I , , July 29, 1974 · r O!· ,>; ,, · 111/J , 0Rf. 

Oy ---. . <.. 
~ .
(21i/ 

........_ 
CERTIFIED MAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED ;< 
City Auditor, City of Portland 
City Hall 
1220 S.W. Fifth Avenue 
Portland, Oregon 97204 ,. 

Re: NOTICE OF CLAIM \i 
-.__ ---Claimant: Thomas Edward Green 

Date of Birth: 12/24/60 
Address: 3126 N.E. 14th Ave. 

Portland, Oregon 97217 

Gentlemen: 

Please regard this as Mr. Thomas Green's Notice of 
Claim for false arrest and assault and battery arising out of 
his arrest on Wednesday, July 24, 1974, at approximately 
8:00 p.m. 

Mr. Green had been playing ball in the street and 
Officers Newman and Martin interrupted this activity, physically 
abused the boy, threw him bodily to the street, threw him bodily 
into the back of the police car, without any lawful justification 
or excuse. 

In addition to regarding this as a Notice of Claim under 
the Oregon Tort Claims Statute, we are also requesting that the 
Mayor's Office carry out an i nves t i g at i on of this incident an d 
that a ppropr i ate action be taken. 

In addition, certain remarks made by Officer Newman 
to his partner with rega:rd to "This is how you have to treat these 
people" leaves one with the conclusion that perhaps this officer 
is in need of further orientation and training in the field of 
community relations . 

'eve~~) 
Charles Paulson 

CP: jmi 



6,'l/ 
.. Date 7/31/74 

Vrom the office of 

PROPERTY COtn'ROL DIVISION 

To Mayor's Office 

A'lTN: Bill Scott 

ITT) \c. 1f l'r. \~/ fe ffi\Please obtain report and return to thi1 office. ti\\ tr- iJ.' i=- \\ ..-, lilj 

. J'l l\ _- ', ,1 \~7:.\Referred for your information and fil••• I J , . . , 

Referred for your information. Plea1e return. o'R: 
Plea1e return with additional informatioa •• noted below. 

XXX i'orwarded for handling. 

Nm'E: Please refer to attached. 

Donald w. Eckton 
Property Control Officer 
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October 7, 1974 

Rachel James 
415 North Jarrett 
Portland, OR 97217 

!"Jear ! ls. James : 

'l1 i1ank you for your letter reg.:\rding an alleged attack 
on Ce<lric ~"Johnson, which I received in my office in 
lat e Au<Just. I am sorry for the J.elay in !UY ~esponse. 
Your letter was forwar.Jc:!d imme(J.iately to Chief Ba}-: 12r 
on l \ugust 26th asking that it he included in the in-
V8stigation already proceGlling ns a result of ;,irs. 
Johnson I s am':l Mrs. Strong's complaint registered with 
this office regardin'] th,:~ sa!,K~ incident. 

This typ8 of cmnplaint is one that I take r.tost seri-
o:.rnly. I am sorry that your letter was put e.side 
tm~:porarily aft-~r a copy Wc.l.S r:ient to the Chief. J\s 
I unde.rstan(1. it, both Mrs. Johnson and ,,1rs. Stron'J have 
been ordered by their attorney to refuRe to talk to any 
representatives from the City. 'f'herefore, the complaint 
which thes<:~ women registered with my office has been 
suspend~'!d by the Police Hun~au until such tine o.s they 
are able to cooperate in the investigation -- this is 
a possible cour.s~ nf action after the cRse is tried. 

once aqain , I want you to J<-nol:: this type of coFrplaint 
is one which MY office take!=\ most seriously and ir. 
cases prior to this we nave requeste,~. ?. r~-investigation 
and a thorough ex~mination of all possible. len~s and 
will continue to do so in the future. 

'l'hank you for sharing yonr opinions ,..,i th me. If I 
can be of any assista~cA to you in the future , please 
do not hesitate to contact my office. 

Sincerely, 

Neil Goldschr'.1idt 

NG:skc 
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OREGON 
BUREAU OF 

POLICE 
NEIL GOLDSCHMIDT 

MAYOR 

B. R. BAKER 
CHIEF OF POLICE 

222 S.W . PINE 
PORTLAND, OR. 97204 

September  1974 

Mr. John Toran 
234 S. W. Salmon 
Portland, OR 97204 

Qear Mr. Toran: 

Thank you for your written response to the telephone 
calls from the Internal Affairs Division. Contrary 
to information which you may have, the investigation 
which is being conducted by the Internal Affairs 
Divisio~~as instigated by your client Mrs. Dorothy 
Johnson and not by the Police Bureau. Our officers 
will, therefore, not submit to depositions or oral 
statements to you regarding this . case. Further, due 
to the lack of cooperation by your client, her 
relatives and witnesses in this ca~e, our investigation 
will be suspended on the basis of a find~~g of 
unfounded until such time as such evidence or information 
for a thorough, complete, and impartial investigation 
is made available to us. 

If you have any furth er questions regarding this 
matter, please feel free to contact me at 226-7551, 
ext. 461. 

Very truly yours, 

FRANKE. DAGGETT, Lt. 
Commander 
Internal Affairs Division 

JSW:rns 
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September 17, 1974 

Ms. Rachel James 
415 North J a rret t 
Portland, Oregon 

Dear Ms. James: 

The Internal Affairs Division of the 
instigated an investigation into the 

Police Bureau 
alleged mis-

conduct of two me mbers upon the request of Mr. Johnson's 
mother, Mrs. Dorothy Johnson. 

During the process of this investigation, however, 
Mrs. Johnson, Ms. Strong, Cedric Johnson and other 
witnesses to this alleged misconduct r efused to give 
state ment s or other evidence which would lead to the 
completion of the investigation. 

Due to this fact, this investigation has been suspended 
with the f inding of unfounde d and will remain so until 
said witne sses and principals agree to facilitate the 
investigation. 

In response to your letter, it is the goal of the 
Police Bureau to offer professional police service to 
every s egment of the community. It is, howe ver, 
impossibl e fo r the Internal Affairs Division to be 
effe ctive in its e fforts to give guidance to the ideal 
of professionalism without the support of the community 
it serves. 

Very truly yours, 

B. R. BAKER 
Chief of Police 

JSW:ag 



September 5, 1974 

Neil Goldschmidt via Susan Kerr 

Chief Baker • .J.... ,rA 

Portland E ce ~ u 

Citizen Complaint; Intent to Sue 

Attache d is a copy of a Notice of Claim from Charles 
Paulson , attorney for Thomas Edward Green. This is 
for your infor~ation onl y -- George Russil, admini-
strative assistant to the Mayor, feels that since Green 
is planning on suing that an investigation beforehand 
would be unnecessary. 

r,rG~ skc 

Attachmen t 



August 26, 1974 

l,Jeil Goldschmidt via Phil McLaurin 

Chief Baker 

Portland Police Bureau 

Citizen Conplaint~ ~1rs. Dorothy Johnson, 625 N. E. Webster 
284-4516 

1•1rs. Joeanne Strong 
1003 :~. E. Sumner, 281-7029 

:Lr:,. Johnson ;tad Hrs. Strong came into this office to 
n ~port c1.n in(:ident that occurred in front of the Johnson 
:C•': s idence around 10 : 00 p .m., August 12, 1974. 

I t. s c ens ·i::1at a burglar alar:·1 sounded nearby, earlier 
t :ia "i: ,)vening around 9 ; 00 p. i n , 1 heca·,.1s..:! som8ont~ had 
t h rown a rock t hro..igh a H:Lghland 3a_ptiat CL1urc;1 window. 
This alarn : apf)are i1tly. is not u:r1fa:1iliar t.o local resi-
dents as i ·c. so,11h1s q ui ·:.:1:} o f t e!l according t.o ;1rs. Johnson. 

I:Lra. ,Tolms,)n reoor-ted that when four officers arrived 
011 the scene to- investi,Jatc the circu;nstances of the 
alarm, they approache d and detained Cedri.:: ,Tohnson, 
e icJhteen y0ars old, as a suspect. "Orv~ held a shotgun 
on him and two others beat his :1ead against the car after 
c ,1ffing him, '' Hrs. Johnson said. Cedric's jaw, I was 
told, was broken, anc.l when he was formally arrested, 
chargeu with resisting arrest, he apparently received no 
medical treatment. 

Hrs. Johnson feels that her son is being unduly harassed 
by the officers in her district. She continued to report 
that on their rounds, certain officers call ou·t to Cedric 
and call him "Chester," It seems that Chester is Cedric's 
older brother and is serving time in the State Penitentiary. 
Mrs. Johnson contends that Cedric is being persecuted and 
provoked because of his brother's criminal record. 

Please investigate, have someone contact Mrs. Johnson 
and copy this office with your report. 

Thank you. 

https://heca�,.1s
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}'l.ugust 26, 1974 pt/}
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'("-
Neil Goldschmidt *ia Phil McLaurin 

Chief Baker 

Portland Police Bureau 

Citizen Complaint: Hiss Rac!1el Jaraes, 415 N. Jarrett 
289-3413 

Attached for your information is a copy of Miss James' 
lettar ostensibly regarding her feelings of discrimina-
tion an,.:.:1 brutality being directed at the black community 
on the part of the Police Bureau. The specific incident 
alluder1 to at the top of her letter regarding the 
apparent beat.ing of Cedric Johnson comes in support of 
the accomp~nying memo of complaint by :-lrs. Johnson and 
.'.·!r::J. Strong , Cedric's n10ther and sister respectively. 

Please haVr:! sOJneono respon d to iliss James' opinion, 
COl)ying i.:his office ·.-rith your response. Thank you. 

lJG; rmc 

Attachi-nent 
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I! . - - ~;_; BlfREAU OF POLICE 
.. \' ........ . ·--<--:~ PORTLAND, OREGON 

~[~~~W~IDJINTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM 
SEP 3 u 1974Date: September 4, 1974 

Lt. Frank E. Daggett From: Sgt. John ~~!£1}'S .OFFICETo: 
Commander, Internal Affairs Internal Affairs 

Subject: Case #1068; Co-complainants: Dorothy Johnson 
JoAnri Strom 

Sir: 

This case was re-opened upon the receipt of interoffice corres-
pondence from the I-layor's Office indicating that the two com-
plainants had been to the Mayor's Office complaining of police 
action in the matter. As was indicated in the interoffice memo 
to the commander of this division on August 16th, 1974, both 
complainants refused to give statements to the police investi-
gators. On this date Sgt. Davis and myself went to the resi- .ih!,dence of Mrs. Johnson at 625 N~ Webster and Mrs. Strom -6f 1003 
NE Sumner. Both indicated they had given statements to their 
attorney and refused to talk to any representatives from the 
Police or the Mayor's Office. I asked if they would submit 
statements upon the approval of their attorney and they stated 
they would. I asked for his name and they gave it as John Toran. 

At 11:00 AM on this date, I contacted Mr. Toran at his business 
office and he stated that they would give no further information 
until after the case was tried. __ 

I, therefore, reiterate my request that this comnlaint be deemed 
unfounded and susoende d until such time as the complainants are 
willing to cooperate in the investigation. 

Respectfully, 

wfu(/ 

S. 1t7EBB 
Sergeant 
Internal Affairs Division 

JSW:ca 

M .· m~ 012/1 (),+1f!/£ ~-



 

AUG 2 0 1974 
Tlt:r. . 1.-IA.vnr MAYOR'S OFFICE 

A yreel::: ago a young black nan by the name of Cedric Johnson 

toolc a brutal beatine at gun point by four Portland Police Officers. 

~Us head is bo.dly bruised, there are signs of a concusion and even 

possible bra in danage, a.aj this tyJo of thine can't go on any longer. 

He ,.ras charesed uith resisting arrest rilone ,;rith a ferr other of tho 

usual trunped up charges that resulted i-mre ly from their harre.ssment . 

],,or :rears black pe op le in the Albina area , have been bullied a nd 

victimized hy our so called law-men, but i:.rhat it nll really boils 

dm'm too is that ,1''ere living in a day and aee vrhen vre ourse lves as 

blacks . !:'lust protect our ovm from the very l aw v1ho vo,: rs its protection. 

It's sickening, and for years I've heard of such incidents, but I 

ce..n assure you it's not just hearsay any longer. First their 

abducted 1 then beaten, in an alley, or in the back seat of am, patrol 

car, then their taken to a jail cell there again beaten and kicked 

in the ribs. I've seen the results along ,·rith the doctor bil.Js, eyes 

swollen so thic!: they can't open, teeth l::nocked out , t2.ped ribs and 

their hair she..ved in s :;1ots so doctors could attend cuts a nd bruises 
o... Po I , Q 1 ;-h.e 

in the scalps . It seer:1.s as if anJrtir.'J.e OR@ :f tbem cet ~ a:R" urr,e to 

punch sori.ethirn~. > they snatch the first available black man they sec, 

and use hin to sc1.tisfy their savage ee;os. Eit'1er you in authority 

p.;e t ul) off your back sides or this too nay become a battle i:;round, 

a s '.:latts, Jetroit, and Jersey City did . There's lcnoY.' law in exist-

ance the,t c; ives a man the rie;ht to beat a nother r..ie.n so severe that e,t 

times he looses control of his enotions . 3IM1. As thines are today a ny 

blaclc man ·without e, gun is c1. damnecl. fool , ~ ere tired of beine; e.ci-
dents nnd justifiable ~or..iicides, 



there's only one vray to remedy this S i tu21. tion either you enforce 

all the lm·rs 1m they stand or the'1HELL11 Yrith any of um. 

cl'l.8 SI·-iss• R~ ,:, f} 

"/IS 7/f~# 
/7~/? 





From 

To 

Addressed to 

Subject 

.., 

CITY O F P ORTLAND 

INTER - OFFICE CORRESPONDEN C E 
(NOT FOR MA I LING) 

December 11, 1975 bt,.,U.... - w~d-'... :r:.. 
Susan ,J,,-(_.,,v"~,,--/ / / 

Neil 
·t,-r IA~ 

•~-· 'J 
Response to Interrogatory Ho. 8 ~ "' Sher::n E; ard Ja 
Bruce Baker et al , No . 74-429 U. S . District Court 

Sherman Jackson came into this office on November 27 , 
1973, to lodge a complaint against the Portland Police 
Burea u. According to Mr. Jackson, he had spoken to 
Lt . Brown, who at that time was the Commanding Officer 
for the Internal Affairs Division , just prior to his visit 
to my office . 

I talked to Mr . Jackson in the small office across from 
the Mayor's personal office and there were no other staff 
people present. I took notes on wha t Mr. Jackson had to 
tell me and then drafted a memorandum, dated November 27 , 
1973, from Neil Go l dschmidt via Susan Kerr to Chief 
McNamara. I am enclosing a copy of that memorandum . 

I do not remember whether this particular memorandum 
was sent through Neil's office for his signature or not . 
I do not forward every single police complaint for Neil's 
signature, pr i or to sending it to the Police Bureau . 

We received a copy of the report from Sgt. John Webb 
to Lt. Frank Daggett, dated May 20, 1974, regarding 
citizen's complaint #583, Sherman Jackson. After reading 
throug h the report and attached memorandum, I closed 
out my file feelin g that the Police Bureau had investi -
gated the complaint thoroughly. Again, it is possible 
that I mentioned something r egarding this case to Neil 
in passing, but I have no formal record of communication 
with him. 

I hope this information is adequate and answers your 
concerns and those of Mr . Williams in the City Attorney's 
office . If I can e l abora t e any further , I will be most 
glad to do so. 

SK:cc 
Enclosure 



l, L . -- J I,'-,\ I I ' L<CITY OF t ·t iRTLAND 

INTER- OFFICE C lJ RRESPDNDENCE 
December 3, 1975 

l
11J) rt (f~ !~,· !Ji \W :~ rm 
[\\ L. ·-"1 , ;) , ,Y l' _, l!)) 

F ro m Thomas R. Williams, Deputy City Attorney DEC 3 · 10ns 

10 Office of the Mayor NV\Y OitS t)}-HCt 

/lddr,·ssrd to Mayor Neil Goldschmidt 

S11bjrct Draft Response to Interrogatory No. 8 in Sherman Edward 
Jackson v . Bruce Baker, et al, No. 74-429 U.S . District 
Court 

Dear Mayor Goldschmidt: 

You have forwarded to this office copies of the interrogatory 
directed to you in the Jackson cas e . The interrogatory seeks 
to determine your personal knowledge of Mr. Jackson's original 
complaint of police harrassment and the extent of any action 
you may have taken pursuant to that complaint. In discussing 
the matter with Susan Kerr, it has become apparent that you 
may have never been appraised of the complaint since she han-
dled it routinely with a memorandum to Chief McNamara inquiring 
into Mr. Jackson's allegations. She closed her file on the 
basis of the Internal Affairs report which maintained that the 
police activities directed toward Mr. Jackson were justified 
by his known activities as a narcotics trafficker and his 
record of driving suspensions. 

Roland Johnson of Hershiser, Mitche ll and Warren, who is rep-
resenting the city de fendants in this case, has requested a 
response be drafted as soon as possible. A statement describ-
ing the situation as outlined above should be satisfactory. 

Very truly yours, 

~(\\(,, Ii--) ,:Qf(_,{)k>'-,_ 
THOMAS R. WILLIAMS 
Deputy City Attorney 

TRW/KPP/a t 
encl. - File retd. 

-
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,/) I I \ -" (  ~- \ \..- 11 , \HERSHISER, MITCHELL & WARREN 
ATTORNE Y S AT LAW ~\-f\v-/ 

DONALD E . HERSHISER 1039 GEORGIA-PA C IFIC BUILDING 
WM . H . MITCHELL 900 5. W . FIFT H AVENUE 
EDWARD H . WARREN 

  HIBBARD PD R T LAN D. 0 R E GD N 9 7 2 0 4 TELEPHONE 221- 0460 

BR UCE L. MOWERY 
CHRISP. DAVIS 
THOMAS 0 . BOND 
MICHAEL A . LEHNER 

 A . JOHNSON November 10 , 1975 
WM KELLY A . OLSON 
DAVID R . BANGSUNO 
DONALD E . MURRAY 

1I;~\ Ir 
jl it ,f: 1:~ 111 W l~ fQIIt1 

I_'. 1.'..J I \/ ~, 1.W\[<,
I.I 1 1 

HUV 1 1°75 
Mayor Nei l Goldschmidt :) .•, ,\ o,. ( 'j· \'' ' ,~ ; -•~ !.; ~•' I ., I':f ·') e C- • i • l <,. ;;) ....... , I'.°' h,,. C,City Hall 
1220 S.W. Fifth Avenue 
Portland , Oregon 97204 

RE : Sherman Edward Jackson v . Bruce Baker, et al 
Civil No . 74-429 

Dear Mayor Go l dschmidt : 

Plaintiff's counsel has filed a second set of interrogatories 
t o be answered by you in connection with the above - cap tioned 
case. I am enclosing a copy of the interrogatories for you 
to examine and to prepare rough drafts of what you consider 
to be appropriate answers . Upon completion of this , please 
forward your answers to me and I will put them into the 
appropriate form for filing in Federal Court. Of course , 
u pon receipt of your proposed answers , I will review them in 
detail and we may want to get togethe r to discuss the entire 
incident, prior to putting the answers in final form . 

If you have any questions, please notify this office . I 
would appreciate it if you could get the rough drafts of the 
answers back at your earliest convenience as these should be 
filed as soon as possible. 

Very truly yours, 

HERSHISER , MITCHELL & HARREN 

/'/ / ., /:, ///,
/ (,A',,Z..a-'f.-ef t,I_ //4''lt-1-,t4--e~ 
Roland A. Johnson 

RAJ : vlt 
Enclosure 

-
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" '.\'! BUREAUOF POLICE ..: J 
I I!./ 

PORTLAND, OREGON u-J 
i. I l I I~,c·,'I 

INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM 
._ I '-' \,. :;,,,,,I 

Date: May 20, 1974 

To: Lt. Frank E. Daggett From: Sgt. John S. Webb 
Commander, Internal Affairs 

Subject: Citizen's Complaint #583, Sherman Jackson 
Officers Involved: Jimerfield, East Precinct 

Guinn, Chief's Office 

Sir: 

Complainant Jackson came to the Internal Affairs Office 
November 21, 1973, stating three specific allegations. 

1) He is being harassed by Portland Police, specifically 
by Officers Jimerfield and Guinn, and that he has 
received a number of traffic citations from both. 

2) He states that on November 10, he was struck with a 
flashlight by Officer Jimerfield and Officer Guinn. 

3) On November 19, he was told by Officer Guinn that he 
would be promoted if he arrested Jackson enough and 
that the police were going to get all of the black 
people out of their big cars. The third aspect to 
the allegation of the 19th was that Officers q 
Jimerfield and Guinn referred to Jackson as a "ni~r". 

Investigation revealed that Officer Jimerfield and Officer 
Guinn work separate precincts and do not work together; 
that upon the occasions of issuing citations to Mr . Jackson 
they were working with different partners in different 
districts. 

Because of Mr. Jackson's activities in terms of narcotics, 
prostitution, the fact that he has been suspended and 
reinstated some twelve time s , he is recognized by most 
police officers. Since driving while suspended is a 
violation, the officers would be remiss if they did not stop 
any subject and check his status. 

Both officers deny using any physical force on Jackson 
regarding the night of November 10, and it was apparently 
that night when Officer Jirnerfield, with Officer McDauiel, 
issued a citation for driving while suspended. It would 
then be impossible for Officer Guinn to have struck Jackson 
on that night. Jackson states there were no witnesses to 
this occurrence, that he did not seek medical attention 
and had no physical evidence of such physical abus e , 
specifically, no marks, cuts, or abrasions which would be 

(continued) 



Citizen's Complaint #583 
May 20, 1974 
Page Two 

caused by being struck with a flashlight. Regarding the 
night of November 19, Officer Jimerfield was not present 
but Jackson was stopped by Officer Guinn who states he 
was not aware of Jackson's arrest of 11/10/73, however, 
again would have been remiss had he not checked the 
subject for his operating status, as he has been suspended 
so many times prior. 

Guinn states that Jimerfield was not present in the arrest 
of Sherman Jackson on 11/19/73, that he did not require 
Jackson to lay on the ground, nor did he strike him with 
his flashlight or anything else, nor did he observe 
Jackson struck. Officer Guinn relates that the statement 
regarding the number of arrests in relationship to 
promotion was made by Jackson and tha t these statements 
are not uncommon when arresting subjects. Furthermore, 
it is not the policy of this Bureau to make promotions on 
the basis of number of arrests, but follow civil service 
requirements regarding written and oral tests. 

Guinn relates there was a discussion regarding capitu lism; 
however, this was not instigated by the officer but that 
Jackson accused the officers of being capitalists. Guinn 
states he did engage in a discussion regarding capitalism, 
however, it was only that and not an effort in cynicism 
or harassment toward the complainant. Officer Guinn further 
denies making any racial remarks toward Jackson or any 
other ethnic group, and did not hear any racially directed 
remarks made on that night. 

Although the complainant state s there were no witnesses on 
11/19/73, Officer Guinn states that after making the stop, 
Federal Bureau of Narcotics officers arrived and witnessed 
the issuance of the citation, narcotic officer specifically 
being Mike Garland. I made a n attempt to contact Garland 
but learned he was enroute to Washington, D.C. for six 
months special training. I will therefore seek a written 
response from him regarding the occurrence of that night. 

The evidence at this point, howev e r, fails to substantiate 
claimsmade by Mr. Jackson and I recommend this case b e 
filed as not sustained. 

In February of this year I was contacted by Mr. Jacks on's 
attorney who stated that due t o the number of citations 
which have been issued to Mr. Jackson, he felt this 
constituted harassment. I advised him of his legal recourse 

(continued) 



Citizen's Complaint #583 
May 20, 1974 
Page Three 

to the court regarding this matter and he subsequently 
petitioned court action for having all cases heard at 
one time and seeking a dismissal of all those which would 
be termed as harassment. The court, in reviewing his 
pe tition, rejected his motion and declared that each case 
would have to be heard on its own merits and that there 
was no indication of harassment. I advised his attorney 
that this office was interested in receiving any evidence 
or information they had concerning such harassment and 
invited him to send it, which he stated he would do. I 
have, however, at this time not received any correspondence 
from him. 

R¢1j~ 
~-JOHNS. WEBB 

Internal Affairs 

JSW:ms 
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BUREAll OF POLICE 
~·'! - _.!'1 ., PORTLAN D, OR EGON 

INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM 
Dat e : January l, 1974 

Lt. Haven From: Sgt. ScoumperdisTo: 

Citizen's Complaint Re: JACKSON, SHERMAN IAD #583, EP # 129, KHS # ???Subject: 

Sir: 

Regarding attached complaint of Mr. Sherman Jackson (criminal and driving records 
attached) against Officer Jimerfield, #168, of East Precinct and Officer Guinn of 
North Precinct, the following information has been developed from interviews with 
Officer Jimerfield: 

I. Paragraph I of Jackson's complaint. 

A. Jackson has been suspended on numerous occasions with a partial reinstate-
ment to drive to and from work. 

B. Officer Jimerfield wrote Jackson a citation on November 10th for Suspended 
Op and he was taken to Jail (Officer McDaniel, #417, was Jimerfield's 
partner on that date). 

C. Officer Jimerfield has never worked with Officer Guinn and is uncertain 
if Officer Guinn covered the arrest of Jackson on November 10th. 

II. Paragraph II of Jackson's complaint. 

A. Officer Jimerfield categorically denies hitting Jackson with a flashlight 
on November 10th or on any other occasion. 

B. Officer Jimerfield did not observe any other officers hitting Jackson. 

C. Officer Jimerfield categorically denies making any statement about being 
upset over another matter, and states that he was not upset over any matter. 

D. Jackson directed racial slurs at the officers, calling them "mother-fucking 
white honky, redlegs". 

E. There were civilian witnesses to this incident -- a male Negro (possibly 
Larry Johnson,approximately 23 years) and a female Negro, early twenties. 
Both stood by during the entire incident. The Negro female had asked the 
officers for directions and the Negro male was apparently j ust curious. 

III. Paragraph III of Jackson's complaint. 

A. Officer Jimerfield has never worked with Officer Guinn. 



. 

B. Officer Jimerfield categorically denies ever seeing Jackson 11 0n the pave-
ment", wet or dry. 

C. Officer Jimerfield categorically denies ever talking to Jackson about 
promotional requirements, big car economics, or capitalism. 

D. Officer Jimerfield categorically denies ever referring to Jackson in 
racially derogatory terms (including "nigger"). 

IV. Conclusions and Recommendations. 

A. Mr. Jackson is known to writer and other officers as a prominent fringe 
member of the criminal element in the Albina area. 

B. Officer Jimerfield admits Jackson's allegation that Jimerfield was carrying 
out his sworn duties by issuing the suspended operator's license citation. 
Officer Jimerfield categorically denies all allegations of misconduct --
his denial is supported by Officer ~cDaniel, his partner during this tour 
of duty. 

C. In addition to a lack of witnesses or physical evidence, Jackson's story 
contains several obvious inconsistencies. 

D. Recommend that this complaint be classified as Unfounded concerning 
Officer Jimerfield and forwarded to North Precinct for completion of the 
investigation. 

Respectfully, 

c~ 

Sgt. K. H. Scoumperdis 
A Relief 

C,(,yl) (:,,, (_) ,.Q -:: 
t-.T 1/ly-v, {§~J 

I( __. / 11 ._ - /l _J:( {,,,{,,U.X -<-t-~a "-1. 
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November 27, 1973 

Neil Goldschmidt via Susan Kerr 
..Bureau of Police 

Chief McNamara 

Citizen Complaint: Sherman Jackson 

Mr. Sherman Jackson came into this office on Novem-
ber 27, to complain about an alleged case of police 
brutality. His story is as follows: 

He complains that he has been stopped in his car by 
police officers nearly every day since September, 
who search his car. When he asks what the charge is, 
some officers have replied, 8 We'll make one up." He 
drives a 1973 Lincoln Continental. 

At the moment he has a special driver's license with 
a restriction on it until January 29, 1974. He uses 
it only to drive to and from work, Monday through 
Saturday, 3 p.m. to 11 p.m. No social driving is 
allowed. 

On November 19, officer Jimmerfeld and his partner 
stopped him, as they allegedly do quite often. This 
time they searched him while making him lie face down 
in muddy water. He alleges that they hit him on his 
hand, and twice on the back of the neck with a flash-
light. He says he offered no resistance. In addi-
tion, he is claiming that these officers stepped all 
over the corduroy cushions inside his car. His in-
surance company is planning on filing a complaint with " • 
the Police Bureau over this, according to Mr. Jackson. ·~ 

He also claims that the officers called him 8 nigger• 
and npunk•, told him that they were capitalists, and 
that, "if they couldn't have a car like his, then he 
couldn't either." 

He thinks maybe these officers think he is dealing dope, . 
which he denies. He showed me I.D. cards from two 
places of business--Owens-Illinois Glass Co., and . 
House of Sound--and said that holding two jobs enabled 
him to get that car. 



.,. 
.,. 

Memo to Chief McNamara 
Citizen complaint: Sherman Jackson 
November 27, 1973 
Page Two 

This ends his story as presented to this office. I 
am including a copy of two tickets he received from 
these officers. Please investigate these allegations 
and report back to this office. 

Thank you. 

NG:skd 

Enclosures (2) 

.) 
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""'! -.. BUREAU OF POLICE 
V,PORTLAND, OREGON 

INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM 
Da t e : November 21, 1973 

To: Fr om: 
Donald I. McNamara Lt. Brown 
Chief of Police 

Subject: Complaint by Sherman E. Jackson 
2707 NE 9th Avenue 
285-5542 

Mr. Jackson came to this office today to make a 
complaint. He alleges that he is being harassed 

---r,- by the police and by Officers Jimmerfield and 
Guin in narticular. He showed me a number of 
traffic citations he's received in the last two 
months. One of the citations was written by 
Jimmerfield and one was written by Guin. 

Jackson says that on NOvember 10th when Jimmerfield 
cited him at NE 7th and Stanton for a susnended operator's 
license both Guin and Jimmerfield hit him with their 
flashli ~hts. He said e a ch officer hit him about three-:rr times and that there was no reason for it. Jac k son 
alleges that Jimmerfield said they hit him because they 
were upset about another matter not connected with 
Jackson. Jackson did not go to a doctor and says that 
there were no witnesses to this incident . 

Jackson further alle ges that when Guin cited him on 
November 19th for driving with a suspended operator's 
license, he (Jackson) was forced by Guin and Jimmer-
field to lay on the wet paving while they searched 
his car. Jackson claims that at that time the officers 
told him that if they arrested him often enoug h (meanine 
Jackson personally) they'd be promoted. Jackson further::ur- states that he was told by the officers that they were 
capitalists and that they were g oing tp get all 9f the 
bl.9-ck peo~le out. of their, 0 bi g cars. ~"' ,& u /4.v-<-1v... ~-
.,{,'--"'t;:"'_o...,u,4..> fa- .Jil.,t. _,I.Jy,C,J..c,l -.± , .1.,_ t1,,. ,,,__ , 
Jackson further alle ges that on both of these occasions, 
Officers Jimmerfield and Guin referred to him as a 
"nigger". 

LB/ch 
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November 29, 1973 

Susan Kerr, Mayor's Office 

Chief McNamara, attn: L.R. Bennett 1560, D.G. Koch t7 
Portland Police Bureau 

Complaint against my memo to Chief McNamara re: Mr. Eddins 

There seems to be a misunderstanding about how the Mayor's 
office is presently handling police complaints which come 
to the attention of this office. I am charged with the 
responsibility of handling citizen complaints regarding 
every branch of City Government, including the Portland Po-
lice Bureau, which come to the attention of this office. 

As Police Commissioner, the Mayor receives police complaints 
daily. My agreement with Lt. Brown of the Internal Affairs 
Division and Deputy Chief Smith is to take down as much in-
formation as possible regarding a citizen's complaint, write 
it up as clearly as possible, and send it in requesting an 
investigation. In some cases, people are merely requesting 
assistance or information. Upon receipt of their report, I 
then report back myself to the complainant. 

My memo to the Chief regarding Mr. Eddins is similar in 
length and detail to other memos I have sent. I requested 
an early report per the request of Mr. Eddins, although I 
have since learned that this timing was not in fact important. 
Mr. Eddins approached me as a person who was trying to stay 
out of trouble, and he stated that several times. Not having 
police records immediately available to me when I talk with 
complainants either in person, or more often on the phone, 
I feel that it is my job to indicate to the Police Bureau how 
a person presents himself or herself to this office, and that 
it is up to the Internal Affairs Division to determine the 
accurateaess of a complainant's statement to me. 

A good Police Bureau is essential to the quality of life in 
a city. Therefore, I will do everything I can to cooperate 
with the Bureau, to be impartial in my reporting, and to 
support the officers and the Bureau. I'm sorry that this 
particular~· memo was construed as an attack. 

I was requested to route all my communication through Chief 
McNamara for the entire Police Bureau. Therefore I was 
surprised to receive a direct communication from these offi-
cers. I am wondering if this is standard operating proced-
ure, and if so, why it is not reciprocal. 

SK:dkr D~ e.,U,Jl ;,,.... f- .;-.,w.Z"-
--4 -t:-t.L t-tz... ~.-+-,..,;:t. z;:.f4, ,,L 
_,d ~.uL :/,, -l. .,._, ~/.. ...r it: . 



BUREAU OF POLICE 
PORTLAND, OREGON 

INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM 
Date: November 15, 1973 

To: From: /~t--~)
Mayor Goldschmidt Deputy Chief Smithf 
Via Susan Kerr 

\D) lc, r! 0 [:C: I/ \\// r~ rri\ 
Subject: Complaint of Warren Eddins U'~ lr;. ..1• , : . iJ \'. --'=' WJ 

NOV ! i') \-'7:J 
Attached is a memo from Officer Bennett, #569 _and Offi~~r 
Koch #7 North Precinct Night Relief. They are ~takiri~ ~)r FICE 
exception to Susan Kerr's personal comments regarding the 
complaint of Mr. Eddins. 

Part of their complaint is due to a misunderstanding of 
the relationship between the Mayor's Office and Internal 
Affairs. Susan Kerr handles the complaints from the 
public regarding the various branches of City Government 
for the Mayor's Office. In a discussion between Mrs. Kerr 
and Lieutenant Brown of Internal Affairs, it was requested 
that she get as many facts as possible regarding a citizen's 
complaint. The complaints received by Mrs. Kerr are for-
warded to the Internal Affairs Division for investigation. 
I am sending a copy of this report to the officers at North 
Precinct so that they will be aware of Mrs. Kerr's function. 
The officers' complaint regarding Mrs. Kerr's personal 
opinions seem to be valid. It is suggested that Mrs. Kerr 
refrain from editorializing or making personal observations 
when she takes a citizen's complaint. The officers must have 
confidence in the Police Bureau's complaint process. The 
complaint investigation process must be impartial from beginning 
to end. The officers must feel that they have the complete support 
of the Mayor's Office and the Bureau when they are performing their 
duties on the street. 

PLS/ch 



BUREAU OF POLICE 
PORTLAND, OREGON 

INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM 
Date: 11-12-73 

To: Susan Kerr From:L.R. Bennett# 560 D.G. Koch #7 

Subject: Memo to Chief McNamara dated 10-24-73 from Neil Goldschmidt via 
Susan Kerr. 

This me,,fo is beibg written as a complaint against the memo w~itten on 
10-24-73 by Neil Goldschmidt via Susan Kerr, concerning a complaint against 
us by Mr. Eddins. The purpose of the memo written on 10-24-73 is not clear 
to us. Is the mayor's office now in the business of interviewing complainants 
to start an investigation, or is it that they have no faith in the internal 
affairs of fice of the Police Bureau? We f eel it would be important tm let 
the men in the Bureau know which of the above is true. If neither is true 
then again we fail to see how or why the memo was called for. We can under-
stand and appreciate the mayor's office assisting people by telling, showing, 
and even helping people fill out the Bureau's complaint forms. We cannot 
understand a two page memo coming from themayor's office, unless it was an 
attempt to give Mr. Eddins's complaint more weight than some other complaints 
get, or an attempt to rush through an investigation to help one man and may-
be damage the lives of two others. 

We object to the entire memo but most of all to paragraphs 7, 8, and 9. 
These paragraphs are uncalled for. Paragraph 7 tells how Mr. Eddins doesn't 
want to jeopordize his chances of staying out of trouble. If his concern for 
staying out of trouble was so great why is it that on 9-24-73 at appx. 1:00 
a.m. he wasn't so concerned about staying out trouble. Mr. Eddins made our 
appearance at the apt house sound almost mystical. It wasn't. He had origin-
ally been violating a couple of traffic laws. He passed within three feet 
of us at one point, and speeded his borrowed auto up when we turned around. 
We reached him just as he reached an apt. in the complex. We didn't just 
ask him for I.D. we asked him for a driver's license, to which he promptly 
answered,"I ain't showing you mother fuckers nothin." We asked him for a 
license at least two more times. We even told him why we wanted to see it. 
ORS# 482.300 section 2 indicates that a person operating a motor vehicle 
must show his driver's license upon demand of a : policeman. At this point, 
Mr. Eddins must have forgotten about not wanting to jeopordize any chance 
he might have at staying out of trouble. 

Paragraph# 8 mentions how Mr. Eddins wanted to take a lie detector test, 
he must have taken it as he pleaded guilty to the charge of resist arrest. 
Paragraph# 9 indicates to us the exact tone of this whole memo, and is the 
paragraph that we~~J,it object to the most. It was not one man's word against 
another. We were both with Eddins all the time except when I went to call 
for another car. When at the courthouse I did go back to the car to get 
someone to open the door of the building but officer Bennett and Eddins were 
in my sight. When we were outside the apt Eddins started to take his jacket 
off in a manner to suggest he was going to . f; ight. That's when I went to ask 
for another car. The two of us pDobably could have managed to take him into 
custody, but with one or two more policemen there would be no doubt about it. 
Three or four policemen can take a person into custody without anyone being
seriously injuried. Before our cover arrived we asked Eddins several times 



to come along with us as he was going to go and it was up to him if he 
wanted to go quietly or the hard way. Each time he refused to come quietly. 
Once more the idea of staying out of trouble must have slipped his mind. 
We told Eddins several times that all we required was a driver's license 
or I.D. showing us who he was. We also told him, had he produced either 
he would simply have been issued a citation and released. 

Now, just as a matter of keeping things straight. After a person is 
under arrest, as Mr. Eddins was we can follow him anywhere even inside an 
apt. his or someone elses. Mr. Eddins is correct when he said we didn't 
advise him of his rights. The reason we didn't is because it wasn't 
necessary. The only time these rights must be given is when you are ask-
ing questions concerning a crime. We di dn't ask him anything about a crime. 
We didn't have to ask him if he was going too fast or if he went through 
a red light, because we saw him do both. We did ask him for a driver's 
license or I.D., we are not yet required to advise a person of his rights 
before we ask for either. 

We feel that if there are to be any further memos from the mayor's 
office they should be a little more objective. We also think that before 
opin~l ns on how things should be handled are g iven out, it might be wise 
to wait until all the facts are in. 

Thank You, 

'! "· g~Ltf;;
L.R. Bennett# 560 
North Nights Unif. 

$.#~ 
D.G. Koch# 7 
North Nights Unif. 

vJUac/ 1/-IJ ---, -?1~ I~,/ 

ott. :k,J ;:@<XI.~rll 



Arrest Record of Warren Calvin Eddins 
P.P.D.# 53945 
OSB# 0313420 

8-2e93 Lare. 
12-12-64 BNID 
8-20-65 Lare. from store 
10-7-65 Lare. from store 
7-18-66 Rec. and Con. 
1-3-67 Lare. Auto 
3-8-68 BNID 
8-7-68 Curfew 
8-12-68 Curfew 
8-22-68 Dk. on st. 
4-10-69 ccw 
5-1-69 Assault and Rob. 
9-12-69 KUPFBC 
9-12i 69 Assault with intent to kill 



BUREAU OF POLICE 
r PORTLAND, OREGON 

INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM 
Date: November 6, 1973 

Lieutenant Brown Sergeant FossTo: From: 

Subject: Internal Affairs Investigation #547 

Witness: 

DeNorvel Mathews 
811 N. Amesworth 
289-56 83 

Sir: 

At 1:40 P.M., November 6, 1973, I contacted Mr. Mathews by telephone 
at his residence. I asked Mr. Mathews if he had been a witness to 
the arrest of a Mr. Warren Eddins on 9/24/73 at approximately 1:00 in 
the morning . Mr. Mathews stated that he was. I asked Mr. Mathews to 
relate to me what he had witnessed on that morning . He stated that 
he had opened the door to his apartment and saw Mr. Eddins and two 
police officers standing on the front porch. He stated before he had 
a chance to say anything or before anybody entered the apartment, one 
of the police officers shut the door. Mr. Mathews then stated that 
Mr. Eddins reopened the door and at that time did a two step past one 
of the officers and entered the apartment. Mr. Mathews went on to 
say that at that point, Officer Bennett put his foot in the door, stop-
ping it from being closed by Mr. Eddins and then entered the apartment 
with the officer. Mr. Mathews stated that an argument ensued in which 
the officer told Mr. Eddins that he was under arrest and that he was 
going down to jail. And Mr. Eddins stated that he wasn't going with 
the officers and he wasn't going to jail. Mr. Mathews states at this 
point he went back to his bedroom for a moment, came back out of his 
bedroom, shutting the door behind him. Mr. Mathews did not care to 
explain what he had done this for. However, he stated upon re-entering 
the living room, Officer Bennett had asked the other officer to get 
additional assistance and the other officer left for a moment and re-
turned with another police officer. Mr. Mathews stated at this time 
the officers grabbed Mr. Eddins by the head and shoulders and by the 
feet and carried him out of the apartment. I asked Mr. Mathews if Mr. 
Eddins was resisting at this time and Mr. Mathews first said no he was 
not resisting at all. I asked Mr. Mathews whether Mr. Eddins was kicking . 
And Mr. Mathews said, well, yes he was kicking . And that he kicked the 
door sill as the officers took him out the front door. I asked Mr. 
Mathews if he'd seen Mr. Eddins bite anybody. And he stated no, that 
he had not seen that but he couldn't see Mr. Eddins head so it was 
possible that he could have bitten somebody. Mr. Mathews stated that 
outside the door the officers dropped Mr. Eddins in the sawdust which 
is near the front porch of his house and that some wrestling went on 
in that. And after the officers picked Mr. Eddins up again they took 
him to the police car and put him in. He stated at this time he went 



7 
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page 2 
IAI #547 

back into his apartment and called Mr. Eddin's mother and told her 
that Warren had been arrested. Mr. Mathews said that this is all 
that he had been a witness to. I asked him if he'd seen anything 
that happened before the door was opened to his apartment and he 
stated that he had not. 

At 2:00 P.M., 11/6/73, I contacted the on-duty nurse at the Multnomah 
County Emergency Hospital in the County Booking Facility. I asked 
her to supply me with the information contained in the log maintained 
at that facility on prisoners with the information regarding Mr. Warren 
Eddins. She stated that Mr. Eddins, when admitted into the booking 
facility, had a slightly skinned nose in the bridge area. That it 
was not tender to the touch and that it was clean. She went on to say 
that Mr. Eddins denied any other injuries or abnormalities and he was 
treated for nothing else. 

It is this investigator's conclusion upon reading the police officers 
reports, talking to Mr. Mathews, and reviewing the medical report in 
the county booking facility and going through Mr. Eddin's record, that 
his complaint against the police in regards to excessive force is un-
founded. 

MF/ch 
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CITY OF PORTLA~IO 
c:> c-, COR R ESP O NDEN C E - c-:· 

(NOT FOR MAILING) ,....., :I:October 24, 1973 -'=--
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To 

Addressed to 

Sub ject 

~::o l.r\ _,; rn 
(1) 1; \\If IC a("") ..t: ' fD) [ ,~1 u; 0 
....: I~ LJ If> •IO -::iNeil Goldschmidt via Susan Kerr lffi -0 -n-~,\fl\J r,,·, '!•:i7·1 .::c c~ 
• . • • \.1 • ., j ._J ... fl"•......,Chief McNamara 

!iJ,A vo:~·s Oi=flcf 
<-.> 

Portland Police Department 

Complaint of Warren Eddins 

Mr. Warren Eddins called this office origi nally on Sept. 25. 
He came in a nd talked with Ron Buel on Sept. 27. I called 
him back to complete the complaint procedure from this office 
and got no answer on October 9. On October 12 someone answered 
and took a message for him. On October 16, someone else 
answered, an old woman, and took the message, said she would 
try to contact him. 

On October 24, Mr. Eddins came into my office and we had our 
interview then, in company with his roomate, Mr. DeNorvel, a t 
about 10:00 a.m. 

His complaint is about ulledged police brutality. His story is 
as follows: 

On September 24, 1973 at 1 a.m., he drove up in a borrowed car 
to 811 N. Ainsworth, an apartment house, a nd parked his car. 
He went up to the door, and rang the doorbell where Mr. DeNorvel 
lives, since he had forgotten his key. 2 officers came out f :com 
around the building, a::1d aske d him where he was going. He asked 
them why. They said that they wanted to talk to him, and asked 
for I.D. He wanted to know if he was being arrested, and they 
didn't answer, asked again for I.D. He said he didn't have any, 
and s tarted to go inside. Officer BenPett stuck his foot in 
the door, and Eddins asked him to leave, Uflless he was going to 
arrest him. Eddins accused him of illegal entry, and still no 
warrent, no arrest statements. De Norvel was on the couch, and 
witnessed everything that happened inside the apartment. Bennett 
came into the apartment, grabbed him by the neck, and was assisted 
by his partner. They dragge d him outside, threw him aown in some 
sawdust outsice the buildirig, and handcuffed h im behind his back. 
Bennett alledgedly said, "Let t h is one eat dirt"and slammed Eddins 
fac e down into the sawdust. HE was frisked, grabbed by the hair, 
slammed into the car side, and pushed inside . On the way downtown 
he was verbally abused. The Courthouse door was locked , and one 
officer went back to the car to get someone via the radio to open 
up. Officer Bennett was talking to Eddins, and pulled his shirt 
around his throat. One of the buttons popped off, or it would 
have really hurt him. 

0 
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Memo to Chief McNamara 
Oct. 24, 1973 
Complaint of Warren Eddins 

Insi f e the jail, he stumbled doMn the stairs into the main 
floor, Officer Be nne tt slapped him, and sl&pped him aga i n 
in the eleva t or. (There was an operator presnet) The officer 
a lso slapped him and slammed him ag ct inst the wall after they 

. got out of the elevator. 

Th e nurse told him that he was bleeding from his nose, and he 
said to her "A3k the officer " how it happened. No one told him 
of his rights. Th e County took over, he was in a cell all 
night, arraigned the next day. He was charged with a traffic 
violation, a nd resisting arLe3t . 

Tnat ends his s~ory of the events leading to his complaint. 
He is on parole, and is concerned that this tr i al on November 8 
may jeopordize any chances he might have had to ge t out of 
trouble. His probation officer is Larry Rutter, East Side . 
The Court appointed attorney is Kenneth Mead. 

Mr. Eddins wante d to take a lie detector t e st, and if it showed 
tha t he was guilty, he would plead guilty and forego the tr i al. 
However, he also wanted Officer Bennett to take a lie detector 
test. Ev1dently he has asked for this, and the DA has refused. 

As a layman, this certainly sounds like a good idea to me, and 
since it is one man's word against another essentially, would 
be one way to clear this up, since thls man's future life rests 
to some extent on the outcome of this trial. 

In any event, please try to investigate this one as soon as 
possible. I would like to have a report back on this by the 
1st of November if possible. 

Thank you. 
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c1-~: \~f ·tvt~:l'rarr~?! -r a j 

;·.~::.·id ay, the 18th o: May, 1973, 2.t 4:45 pm, I witness~d ;;,n 2.ssaul t 0 7 a. ?OJ.ice 
o:ificer upon a sevent-::en year old bey who hac. jaywal:Zed frorn. our shop o n 
]c:ffo rson Street between 11th a.c.d 12th Avenues . 

The severity 0£ the handling of this young man was unbelievable. He had c2.lled 
acro s s the street to us that he was being taken downtovrn \.Vhen the o££ice:::- slarn.med 
hi:r;:l. from behinc. onto the hood of the car and twisted his arms up over his back 
and then repeatedly grabbed }1is hair and slammed his face o!'lto the hot hood of the 
car. The temperature that day was in the 90 1 s. This plus the heat of the car 
engine was burning the young man's face so n2.turally he trie'd to l,;:eeP hi s face up 
off fae hood. 

Th1:.1·e was :rc.o :-ea s on f .'Jr the o fficer to US-c! any· force at any c:;,rr1e. The·::-e h ad :c.eve r 
bee:1. any indication to \varrant anything b;xt di scussion. Two other police cars hac. 
been called. For \vhat purpose I don 1t know except that he was :i,.·2.\,"",;:ng a crov,rd b-y 
his attitude and actions: snatching a cigarette 011t of the young man I s ::--n out n. ]'-; ahrally 
the p 2 opl,? who were s~eing a person get a jaywalking ticket we r e s1n-pris:~d at fb.e 
way th,~ ,vay the officer wa s handling it. People up a::1d down the b lock v..,ere ::.:o ::-e 
than shock ed and ap?alled when they saw the :::.·eaction. Several s t opped to comtn.er:t 
to us. !'.vly brother could hardly believe his e yes and called the police stati·:m as he 
v-12.s -..vatching the assaulc. I myself then called the Niayor £or £ear of what might 
happen later to the young man while he was being held. Th e p eople 2..8ove our snop 
,vere ,:;_lso co:icerned and offered us their assistance. Others offe :red to be witnesses. 

I a~ ex1:!"emely disturbed by the actions of this officer and even though a 0..veek h a..s 
pa.s sed, the r.r:emory of it still enrages me. I arn also somewhat _dismayed by til. e 
o ther officers who should have at least said something to their colleague to help 
him cool down a bit . The action didn 1 t end with the handcuffing but continued a s the 
officer iiterally yanked the young man I s arms up over his shoulde r s 2_s he was :ea ding 
him to anothe r ca::-. A:fter nutting him in the car he sned of£ i:n. a reddess manne r. -. . . 
squealing his tires as the crowd looked on in ainazernent. 

:i:av e had my faith in the Po:;:-tl and Police b adly shaken by this "r:e.2.n . !' I h o?e :'.: se e 
j 1.1otice done i:1 ::D.is case or \vhat is the pt::rpose t:--ie:1 of police? I e i:v~e ·n tl'"lvuzi-~":: ?e:..-}iaps 
~h e.: c,ffic e r rr1ight 112.ve come bay the n ,-3::<:t d?.."'f and rca. C!.e 3o~r,l,e 2il71e~ C. s . Th e.. .\·,,·oi.:..:C. 
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